
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGIONJ. 


ATLANTA t-EOEqAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA. GEOHGIA 303C-3·8900 


.MAR 2!l 2011. 


CERTlI'lED MAIL 
RETURN R.&CEU'T REQCl},qTEIl 

Mr. Willinm Logan 
Wesllake Lodge Apartments 
306 Westlake Circle 
Bessemer, Alabama 35020 

Re: 306 Westlake Circle 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2517(b) 


Dear Mr. Logan: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent A.greement and final Order (CAFO) tn the 
above-referenced matter. 'The origInal CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on th~ parties as directed in Sc-ction 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO. the a~;:;ess(..-d penalty of $7,245 is due within 
30 days from the effective date, Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check 
includes the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case, Penalty payment 
questions should be directed tu Mr. Bryson Lehman either by lelephono at (513) 487-2123 or by 
'Written correspondence to his attention at the U.s. Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA's) 
Cincinnati Acc-ounting Operations address identitled in the CAFO. Should you have any 
questions about this matter or their compliance status in the future, please eall me at (404) 562~ 
8979 or W. Cunis Richardson nt (404) 562-8987. 

Also enclosed is a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titled "tJ.S. EPA 
Notif)dng Defendants ufSecuritics and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 
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Requirements," This document puts your client on notice oftheit }XItcnliaJ duty to disclose 10 the 
Securities and Exchange Commission any envlronmcntal enforcement actions taken by EPA, 

Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



lJNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


TN THE MATTER OF: 	 ) 

) 	 , 

Westlake Lodge Apartments, 	 ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2517(b) t. 
~ -	 '>..)

) 
) 

Respondent. J 
) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

1. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Sect10n 16{a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 V.S.C 92615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

Revocation/Tcnnination or Sm;pension of Permits (Consolidated Ruics). 40 C .P.K Part 

22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and T oxics Management Division; 

United State< Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Respondent is 

Westlake Lodge Apartments. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R § 22.18, and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegation5 described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any eviuence or 

testimony, the making ofany argument, or the adjudi\:ation of any issue in thi!) matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R § 22. I 3(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. PreUminarv Statements 

3. 	 The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 745. Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 ofthe Residential Lead-Based Paint H""ard 

Reduction Act of 1992. 42 U.S.c. § 4852(d). also known a> Title X ofthe Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1992. Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 ofTSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2689, for any person to Uril or refuse to comply with. 

provision of Title X or any rule or order issued under 'J 'hIe X. 

4. 	 For purposes ofenforcing Title X under TSCA, the penalty for each violation applicable 

under Section 16 of TSeA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615. shall not be more than $10,000. The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as 

necessary, for inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties lor Inflation Rule. 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised 

tmlximum penalty for each violation occurring after January 30. 1997, through 

January 12, 2009, is $,11.000 and fot' each violation occurring after January 12.2009, the 

maximum penalty for each violation is $16,000. 

5. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authOri7ed to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

w. Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's Health St-'Ction 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8987. 
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III. Specific Allegations 

6. 	 Respondent is a Lessor, as defined at 40 CF.R. § 745.103. of residential housing located 

at 306 Westlake Circle Bessemer, Alabama. These re~idcntial hOll."ling units are ''target 

housing," as defined at 40 CF.R. § 745.103. 

7, 	 Based on infonnation obtained hy EPA on or about February 18, 2009, relating to 

Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, BPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 ofTSCA and 40 C.ER. Part 745, Suhpart F as follows: 

a. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 07{a){ I), a Lessor shall provide the Lessee an EPA· 

approved lead hazard infommtiun pamphlet before the Lessee is obligated under 

any contract to lease target housing, Respondent failed to provide Lessee an EPA-

approved pamphlet in at least three leases. 

b. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 07{a)(2), a Lessor shall disclose to the Lessee Ihe 

presence of any known lead~based paint andior lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing. Respondent failed to disclose to the Lessee the presence of any known lead-

based paint in at le~"1 one leases. 

c, 	 Pursuanl to 40 CF.R. § 745.107(.)(3), • Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the 

presence of any known lead-bat;ed paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 

hOUSIng and the existence of uny available record... or reports pertaining to lead-based 

paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of allY known lead-

based paint and the existence ofany records or reports in at least two leases. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 CF.R. § 745.107(a){4), a Lessor shall provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports available to the Lessor pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-
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ba")ed paint hazards in the target housing. Respondent failed provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports in at least one leases. 

C. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 74S.1l3(b)( I) ••ach contract to lease target housing shall 

includ~ as an attachment to or within the contract. the Lead ,\laming Statement. 

Respondent failed to incfude an appropriate statement in at kast oneleases. 

f. 	 Pursuant to 40 c'F.R. § 745.1I3(b)(2). each contract to lease larget housing shall 

include, as an atiaclunent to or within the contract. a statement disclosing the 

presence of known lead-based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing being purcha<;ed or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 

lead-based paint andior lead-based paint hazard.<;. Respondent failed to include an 

appropriate statement in at least five le~s. 

g. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R, § 745. 113(h)(3). each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the rontract, a list of any records or reports 

available to the Lessor that pertain to lead hazard information or an indication that no 

such list exists, Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 

four leases. 

h. Puf'Suant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(b)(4). each contract to 1= target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease a stalement by the Lessee a1lirrning receipt of the 

infonnation. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at J~qt 

three leases. 

i. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(5), each contract to leru;. target housing shall 

indude, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement by the one or more 

Agents involved in the transaction to lease target housing that the Agent(s) ha'\ 
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informed the Lessor of the Lessor's obligation:; and that the Agcnt(s) is aware of his 

duty to ensure compliance, Respondent failed to include the appropriate infonnation 

in at least three leases. 

j. 	Pursuant to 40 C.f.R. § 74S.113(b )(6), each contract to lease target housing ,hall 

include in the contract for lease signatures of the Lessor, Agent and Lessee cerlitYing 

to the accuracy of their statements, as well as dates. Re~pondent failed to include the 

appropriate infOrmation in at least two leases. 

k. 	Pursuantto 40 C.F .R. § 745.113(0)(1), a OOPY ofthe completed disclosure "",oros for 

no less than three years from the completion dale of the 1ea')e. Respondent failed. to 

maintain the appropriate infonnation in at least one lease. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

8. 	 For the purposes oftrus CWO. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

aoove and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

I}, 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final order accumpanying the consent agreement. 

10. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA und agreefi to pay 

the civil penalty as l>Ct forth in this CAFO. 

11. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is jn compliance 

with an relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745~ Subpart 1'. 

12. 	 This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of aU claims for civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 16( a) of TSCA. for the specific violations alleged herein. Except as specitically 

provided in this CAFO. EPA reserves all other civil and criminal enforcement authorities, 

Induding the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance with this CAFO shall 
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not be a defen!>e to any other actions subsequently commenced pursuant to Federal laws 

and rt;gu1ations administered by EPA, and it is Re~pondent's rcspont'lbility to comply 

\',olth said laws and regulations. 

13. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter hy their ex(.'Cution of this CA FO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

V. Final Order 

14. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 

AND FORTY FIVE DOLLARS ($7245), which shall be pnid within thirty (30) 

calendar days oftlle effective date of this CAPO. 

(5, 	 Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier;s or certified check made 

payable to the ''Treasurer, United States of America," amI shall send the check to th~ 

ioHowing addre$;s by U.S, Postal Service: 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
1'0 Box 979077 
SI. Louis, MO 63197-9000. 

Tbe chet:k shall rderence on its face the name of the 

Respondent and D""ket Numlwr of this CAFO. 


16. 	 At the time ofpa)ment, Respondent shall send a separnte copy of the check or \O\1re 

transfer and a written statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this 

CAFO, to each ofthe fullowing persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303,8960: 
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\V. Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 For8)i11 Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; and, 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Envlronmcntal Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

17. 	 For the purposes ofstate and federal income taxation, Respondent shaH not 00 entitled, 

and agree::. not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO, Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shaH 

constitute a violation ofthis CAFO. 

18. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.s.C. § 3717, EP'" is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

O\4'ed to the United State.s and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

ofentry of this CAPO, if the pel1Jllty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be a<;sessed to cover the administrath"e oosts, both direct and indirect, of overdue dehts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any prin(.;ipai amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

19. 	 Cumplainant and Respondent shall bear their O\VIl costs and attorney fees ill this matter. 

20. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, hs SUt'(;essors and assigns. 

21. 	 Each undersigned fl..,-presentative of the parties to this CA1'O ccrtille:> that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and to legally bind that 

party to this CAPO. 
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Effective Date 

2L 	 The cfl:ective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with tile 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Westlake Lod!!" Apartments 
DockdNo.: TSCA-04-201H517(bj 

By: -6t.",}L_",'MiS· ___,(Signamre) Date:-<'.... """--''-- 
Name: ,l";ILl./~ r (..atl4,.,1 (Typed or Printed) 

Title: ~'14'!Jta J II1f _64<1'" (Typed or Printed) 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By: 	 ~~.)i. ~~r_~_ Date; 
Beverly . Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticides and foxics 

Management Division 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this Jj'"day of 

SusanB. Schub ; 

Regional Judicial Officer 


fly: 

Westlake LQdge Apartments 8 
Docu,t No_: TSCA.1)4-2011~2517(b) 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that un the date set out below, I filed the ongina] and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Westlake Lodge Apartments, 

Docket Number: TSCA-04-2011-2S17(b), to the addressee.li,..d below. 

William Logan (via Certified Man~ Return Receipt Requested) 
Managing Member 
Westlake Lodge Apartments 
306 Westlake Circle 
Bt'Sscmcr, Alabama 35020 

CDO W. Curtis Rit:hardson (via EPA's internal mail) 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (or assigned attorney) (via EPA's internal mail) 
Ofi1cc of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

By: &~/ .....r",::.~ 
Patricia A. Bullock 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA RegJon 4 

61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

(404) 562-9511 

;::JL)(l64?

http:addressee.li


__________________________________ __ 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


TO DE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING OroCIl: 
{AtlKb a(opf olURliaal order and trusmittat letttrw~J 

__ ___ J!;al,ThlStorm"'U~by:S_a_u_n_di W_i_1s_Q_n -;=-:-_________... 
("-) {Dak) 

lD1lIe' R_e::gi_o_n_4:;.,_O_R_C::.,_O_EA_==-;-__________ al{404I562<9~04'0___ 

(0fIke) cr.--l 

D Non-SF Judic:ial OnkrfComeat Dec:n:e 
USAO COLLECTS 

Admi.l:listntl", OrdttIConsat AIf'tUIlItIIl 
FMO COlLECTS PAYMENI' 

D """"'" BIDInc· c ... _~ 
Seat _itb WI =---

D Not sad With bUI 
D 

D """'...BIDInc·c..._............. 


D 11ds. a madiflcaUoIl 

~~~~Aa»W<N~, 

TII<IFMS A___c-.<""""'" _,_______ 


A. J!JDtCJAL Q1U>E&li:: Copio5 tltllis f_ with aD _tardwd top)' at tile fronI pap eI tht rlNAL JVOJClAL ORDER 
sbIMtkI: he 1'lIIIIW 10: 

I. Delli 'Tnc:kini Offtca' 
Ita... ~ EnfIrr If SedtII6 
Dot,. .... vlJustift RM 1647 
p.o,,,, 'Hill,..... .. FnokInSbdoe 
w~J).C. 2tM4 

Jl. AQMlNIS'IMDn {}Rl}£'IS; Copies ollbb t'ona 1Irilh an ~ I!OpY ul tIM: rr..t P'IP of the A~~ sbeWd he l;t! 

1. 


